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4 June 2024

Dear Janet,

Thank you for your recent written question regarding what assessment has the Welsh
Government undertaken to establish the support Welsh ports require to develop.

The Welsh Government has assessed and continues to assess the requirements for
support at Welsh major ports. These assessments include publications such as the Welsh
ferry ports five-point plan, as well as work associated with the Freeport programme, post-EU
border control arrangements and port infrastructure under the Marine Energy Programme.

Many of these assessments have been central to our work following Brexit and the Covid-19
pandemic. The Welsh Government has supplied matched funding for both Port Talbot and
Milford Haven ports to assist their infrastructure development planning for floating offshore
wind opportunities.

We continue to work with the UK Government on Freeports and Border Control Posts
(BCP). We will work with ports and their key stakeholders to develop our thinking about a
new ports’ strategy for Wales. We remain disappointed with the UK Government’s refusal to
fund start-up costs to implement BCPs, as well as the outcome of the FLOWMIS application
or Milford Haven.

Yours sincerely,
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Jeremy Miles AS/MS
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros yr Economi, Ynni a’r Gymraeg
Cabinet Secretary for Economy, Energy and Welsh Language

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Jeremy.Miles@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Jeremy.Miles@gov.wales
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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